FGP LIMITED

CIN: L26100MH1962PLC012406
Registered Office - Commercial Union House, 9- Wallace Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001
Tel : 2207 0273/ 2201 5269; Email : investors@fgpltd.in; Website : www.fgpltd.in

January 10, 2024
BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai — 400 001

Security Code: 500142

Sub: Submission of Information regarding Loss of share certificate(s) under
Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed herewith an intimation regarding loss of share certificate as
received by us from Bigshare Services Private Limited, the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents of the Company on January 8, 2024, being submitted to you pursuant
to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Kindly take the above information in your records.
Thanking you

Yours faithfully,
For FGP Limited

Digitally signed by
VA N DA N VANDANA JOSHI

Date: 2024.01.10
A JOSHI 11:19:34 +05'30"
Vandana Joshi

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Encl: As stated above



Vandana Joshi

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

[External Email]
Dear Sir/Ma’am,

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com

08 January 2024 19:14

Vandana Joshi; investors@fgpltd.in; companysecretary@fgpltd.in
bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com; riddhi@bigshareonline.com;
bss.transactions@bigshareonline.com; lawoo@bigshareonline.com

Loss Of Share Certificate(s) Intimation Received On : 20240108 FGP LIMITED Folio
no: y00260

669680.pdf

Kindly ignore the previous mail as there was not attachment & request you to refer to this mail for loss of shares intimation.

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is required to submit
information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the stock exchange within two days of its
getting information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on
listing.bseindia.com for BSE and not via hard copy submission.

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the Company by
shareholders, to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines prescribed.

FGP LIMITED | 7855
FGP LIMITED | 7855
FGP LIMITED | 7855
FGP LIMITED | 7856
FGP LIMITED | 7856
FGP LIMITED | 7857
FGP LIMITED | 7857
FGP LIMITED | 7857
FGP LIMITED | 7858
FGP LIMITED | 7858
FGP LIMITED | 7858
FGP LIMITED | 8137
FGP LIMITED | 8137
FGP LIMITED | 8138
FGP LIMITED | 8138
FGP LIMITED | 8138
FGP LIMITED | 8139
FGP LIMITED | 8139
FGP LIMITED | 8140
FGP LIMITED | 8140

Client Name | Cert. No | Dist. No From | Dist. NO. To | Folio No. | Quantity Name JH1 |JH2
2577594 2577643 Y00260 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
2764986 2765035 Y00260 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
3462940 3462949 Y00260 10 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
2577644 2577668 Y00260 25 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
2765036 2765085 Y00260 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
2577669 2577705 Y00260 37 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
2765086 2765135 Y00260 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
3462964 3462969 Y00260 6 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
927526 927575 Y00260 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
2765136 2765185 Y00260 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
3462970 3462975 Y00260 6 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
2586449 2586460 Y00260 12 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
2779086 2779135 Y00260 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
2586461 2586510 Y00260 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
2779136 2779185 Y00260 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
3465847 3465860 Y00260 14 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
2586511 2586535 Y00260 25 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
2779186 2779235 Y00260 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
2779236 2779285 Y00260 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
3465865 3465874 Y00260 10 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI




FGP LIMITED | 8141
FGP LIMITED | 8141

FGP LIMITED | 86832
FGP LIMITED | 86833
FGP LIMITED | 88717
FGP LIMITED | 88718
FGP LIMITED | 88719
FGP LIMITED | 88729
FGP LIMITED | 88730
FGP LIMITED | 88731
FGP LIMITED | 88732
FGP LIMITED | 88733
FGP LIMITED | 88734
FGP LIMITED | 88735
FGP LIMITED | 88736
FGP LIMITED | 88883
FGP LIMITED | 88884
FGP LIMITED | 88885
FGP LIMITED | 88886
FGP LIMITED | 88887

2779286
3465875
9123364
9123414
9217614
9217664
9217714
9218214
9218264
9218314
9218364
9218414
9218464
9218514
9218564
9225914
9225964
9226014
9226064
9226114

2779335
3465884
9123413
9123463
9217663
9217713
9217763
9218263
9218313
9218363
9218413
9218463
9218513
9218563
9218613
9225963
9226013
9226063
9226113
9226163

Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260
Y00260

50
10
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50

YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
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

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back.

Regards,

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.




Vandana Joshi

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

[External Email]
Dear Sir/Ma’am,

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com
08 January 2024 19:14
Vandana Joshi; investors@fgpltd.in; companysecretary@fgpltd.in

riddhi@bigshareonline.com; bss.transactions@bigshareonline.com;
lawoo@bigshareonline.com

Loss Of Share Certificate(s) Intimation Received On : 20240108 FGP LIMITED Folio
no: y00266
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
shareholders, to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines prescribed

Client Name
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

Cert. No
110516
126667
126669
126670
126746
126747
126752
126753
126756
126757
131404
131405
3665
3665
4748
4748
4748
4748
5935
5935
6667704

Dist. No From | Dist. NO. To

10119719
10547514
10547614
10547664
10551464
10551514
10551764
10551814
10551964
10552014
10775910
10775960
2361463
3343617
800176
2422129
2692726
3369657
2464375
3395008
2537305

10119768
10547563
10547663
10547713
10551513
10551563
10551813
10551863
10552013
10552063
10775959
10776009
2361512
3343666
800225
2422178
2692745
3369663
2464381
3395057
2537354

Folio No.

Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266
Y00266

Quantity
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
20

7
7
50
50

Name
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

JH1 | JH2




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

6667706
6667711
6667718
6667719
6667720
6667721
6667738
6667740
6667741
70508
70509
70510
70531
70536
70569
70571
70575
70576
70633
70666
70667
70668
70669
70670
71834
71836
71838
71840
71842
7653
7679
7679
7679
7679
7680
7680
7680
7680
7681

2537405
2537655
2538005
2538055
2538105
2538155
2539005
2539105
2539155
8473810
8473860
8473910
8474960
8475210
8476860
8476960
8477160
8477210
8480060
8481710
8481760
8481810
8481860
8481910
8540110
8540210
8540310
8540410
8540510
2534755
920751
2536055
2756734
3460548
920776
2536105
2756784
3460554
920826

2537454
2537704
2538054
2538104
2538154
2538204
2539054
2539154
2539204
8473859
8473909
8473959
8475009
8475259
8476909
8477009
8477209
8477259
8480109
8481759
8481809
8481859
8481909
8481959
8540159
8540259
8540359
8540459
8540559
2534804
920775
2536104
2756783
3460553
920825
2536154
2756813
3460593
920850

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
25
50
50

50
50
30
40
25

YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSH
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

2




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
7682
7682
7682
7683
7683
7683
7684
7684
7685
7685
7685
7686
7686
7687
7687
7688
7688
7688
7688
7689
7689
7689
7689
7690
7690
7690
7693
7693
7693
7694
7694
7695
7705
7705
7705
7707
7707

2536155
3460594
920851
2536205
3460598
920901
2536255
2756830
920926
2536305
920976
2536355
2756890
2536405
2756910
2536455
2756930
921076
2536505
2756970
3460761
921126
2536555
2757020
3460811
921176
2536605
3460861
921326
2536755
3460962
921376
2536805
2536855
2537355
2757486
3461144
2537455
2757586

2536204
3460597
920900
2536254
3460601
920925
2536304
2756849
920975
2536354
921000
2536404
2756909
2536454
2756929
2536504
2756969
921125
2536554
2757019
3460810
921175
2536604
2757021
3460860
921225
2536654
3460910
921375
2536804
3460987
921425
2536854
2536904
2537404
2757535
3461147
2537504
2757635

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
26
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

3




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

7708
7708
7709
7709
7709
7710
7710
7710
7712
7712
7712
7713
7713
7713
7713
7714
7714
7714
7714
7715
7715
7716
7716
7716
7717
7717
7717
7722
7722
7722
7722
7728
7728
7729
7729
7730
7730
7733
7733

2537505
2757636
921951
2537555
2757686
921976
2537605
2757736
2537705
2757836
3461180
922101
2537755
2757886
3461194
922126
2537805
2757936
3461204
922176
2537855
922201
2537905
3461218
922251
2537955
3461246
922426
2538205
2758336
3461318
922651
2538505
2538555
3461370
922726
2538605
922851
2538755

2537554
2757685
921975
2537604
2757735
922025
2537654
2757785
2537754
2757885
3461193
922125
2537804
2757935
3461203
922175
2537854
2757985
3461213
922200
2537904
922250
2537954
3461245
922275
2538004
3461255
922475
2538254
2758385
3461327
922700
2538554
2538604
3461383
922775
2538654
922875
2538804

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
14
25
50
50
10
50
50
50
10
25
50
50
50
28
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

4




FGP LIMITED | 7734
FGP LIMITED | 7734
FGP LIMITED | 7735
FGP LIMITED | 7735
FGP LIMITED | 7736
FGP LIMITED | 7736
FGP LIMITED | 7736
FGP LIMITED | 7736
FGP LIMITED | 7737
FGP LIMITED | 7737
FGP LIMITED | 7737
FGP LIMITED | 7739
FGP LIMITED | 7739
FGP LIMITED | 7739
FGP LIMITED | 7742
FGP LIMITED | 7742
FGP LIMITED | 7743
FGP LIMITED | 7743
FGP LIMITED | 7743
FGP LIMITED | 7744
FGP LIMITED | 7744
FGP LIMITED | 7744
FGP LIMITED | 7745
FGP LIMITED | 7745
FGP LIMITED | 7745
FGP LIMITED | 7746
FGP LIMITED | 7746
FGP LIMITED | 7746
FGP LIMITED | 7746

FGP LIMITED | 86712
FGP LIMITED | 86713
FGP LIMITED | 86714
FGP LIMITED | 86715

922876
2538805
2538855
2758986

922951
2538905
2759036
3461452
2538955
2759086
3461466
2539055
2759186
3461500
2539205
3461536
2539255
2759386
3461546
2539305
2759436
3461549

923301
2539355
2759486

923326
2539405
2759536
3461565
9117364
9117414
9117464
9117514

922925
2538854
2538904
2759035

923000
2538954
2759085
3461465
2539004
2759135
3461493
2539104
2759235
3461509
2539254
3461545
2539304
2759435
3461548
2539354
2759485
3461554

923325
2539404
2759535

923375
2539454
2759585
3461592
9117413
9117463
9117513
9117563

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
6
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
no: y00272

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

FGP LIMITED | 125638
FGP LIMITED | 125639
FGP LIMITED | 125641
FGP LIMITED | 125642
FGP LIMITED | 125643
FGP LIMITED | 125644
FGP LIMITED | 125645
FGP LIMITED | 125646
FGP LIMITED | 125647
FGP LIMITED | 125648
FGP LIMITED | 125649
FGP LIMITED | 125650
FGP LIMITED | 125651
FGP LIMITED | 89154
FGP LIMITED | 89155
FGP LIMITED | 89156
FGP LIMITED | 89158

Client Name | Cert. No | Dist. No From | Dist. NO. To | Folio No. | Quantity Name JH1 |JH2

10496064 10496113 | Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
10496114 10496163 | Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
10496214 10496263 | Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
10496264 10496313 | Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
10496314 10496363 | Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
10496364 10496413 | Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
10496414 10496463 | Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
10496464 10496513 | Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
10496514 10496563 | Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
10496564 10496613 | Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
10496614 10496663 | Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
10496664 10496713 | Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
10496714 10496763 | Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI

9239464 9239513 Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
9239514 9239563 Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
9239564 9239613 Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI
9239664 9239713 Y00272 50 YOGESH RASIKLAL DOSHI

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back.

Regards,

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
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